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MEMORANDUM 
 
Project Name: City of Northglenn Community Center Drive Bridge Rehabilitation 
City of Northglenn Project No. 2022-091 
CDOT Project No. BRO-M945-006 (24335) 
Collins Project No. 25-14134 
To: File 
From: Madelynn Schade, EI 
CC: Timothy Hayashi, PE 
Date:  May 1, 2023 
 
Re:  Public Meeting Summary 

 
 
The City of Northglenn Community Center Drive Bridge Rehabilitation public meeting was held 
on April 27th, 2023, from 6pm - 7pm at the City of Northglenn Senior Center. The goal of the 
meeting was to inform the public of the future changes in traffic patterns that will occur during 
construction while putting an emphasis on public safety. This meeting was held to encourage the 
public to bring forward any concerns and/or comments they may have about the project. The 
exhibits that were displayed at the public meeting are attached to this memo. 
 
The presenters were from Collins Engineers and the attendees’ included representatives from 
City of Northglenn and one public citizen. The full attendance list is attached to this memo.  
There was no opposition to this project. 
 
 
Att: City of Northglenn CCD Public Meeting Exhibits 
 City of Northglenn CCD Public Meeting Attendees 

 
 


